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of 1860, of which Bishop Courtney wade
goud use in his Jubilee Sermon of 1805,
In May and Sune, 18935, the Principal of
the College wrote sketches of early his-
tory of the Collewe, referring especially
to the part taken by Bishop ¢ 0 Moun-
tain, first in the work of promoting Me-
Gill College in Montreal, and then in the
work of the Rayal Iustitution of Learning
of that City. These two Iustitutions were
not the sane originally, though now they
are somewhat 1ysterionsly blemded to-
gether in that great whole which is known
as Metzill'  The writer once hearvd Dean

Stanley - 1y in the theatre of University !
College, Londen, in the presence of Lord
Dthe School was in o state of suspended

Brougham, *You, the suppurters of Un-
iversity College, were driven forth from
Oxford and Cambridge, and took refuge
in the wilderness of Lomlen,” or wornds to
that effect.  Bishop Mountain was nof
driven forth, but he thought in ki~ day,
being the Bishop of the uudivided Din-
cese of Quebee, and from 1X36 te 1850,
holding the Title of Bishap of Montreal,
that the purjoses of the Church in refer-
ence to the Educatiom of her Clergy and
Laity would be better served in the
“ wilderness " of the Eastern Townships
rather than in Quebee or Montreal, It
wauld appear as if cireunstances prevent-
ed Bishop Mountain from developing Mec-
Gill as a Church College, and the future
of Quebee from the English point of view
did not seem so attractive as that of the
fertile valleys of the Eastern Townships,
a beautiful wilderiess, with its delightful
iakes, its broad stretches of good land, it..
mineral wealth and mentain heights. 1
proof is wanted the reader is advised tuo
take in the prospect from the Bean Favn
within two miles of North Hatley.  The
local energy of the Reverend Lucius
Danlittle, Professur Searth’s predecesser
in the Rectory of Lennoxville, anid also
the only Rector known to Sherbrovkein
those days—(it was Lennoxville-cum-
Sherbrovke in 1842) — hraught the College
Scheme of Bishep Mountain into living
form and entward semblance at the Con-
fluence of the St. Fruncis and Massawip-
pirivers.  Amongst others living in the
ncighbourhaed whoe helped substantially
in mency, material, or time, may be
named, the Hon. Edward Hale and
Colonel Morris.  Each of theseis nuw re-
presented on the governing body.  Win,
Amherst Hale isa son of the former
Chancellor. and Wm. Morris represents
a third greneration of his name and blood
on the Board. The College has always’

stund on jts present site ; the Schoul was
formerly near the middle of the Village,
on the site now oceupied by the house of
the late Mr. Chapman, our heloved friend
and Bursur, who passed away enly a few
wepks before the Jubilee.

Mr. Chapmman came from  Quebee,
where he had held o Mastership under
Dr. Lundy, to take the school which was
being promoted by Mr. Dowolittle, and
which had existed for several yesrs before
1842, the year of Mr. Chapman’s arrival
Mr. Duoalittle was thus in a true sensea
parentof buth S hooland College; and the
Schoel in this sense may be regarded as
olderthan the College. From 1833 to 1857,

antation, whereas the College has car-
ried on its work continuously for more
than fifty-one years.  One of the objects
in founding the College at Lennoxville
was to establish higher education under
the influence of the British Empire as
well as under the sanction of the Church
of Englaind in Canada.  The Instiiution
ity be leoked upon as a nursling of the
ancient Universitics and of the English
Puablic Schuol System. It was in Oc-
tuber, 1845, that Jasper Hume Nicolls,
whe was an Oxford Graduate of Oriel
Cellege, and Michel Fellow of Queen’s,
entered upon his work in the Village of
Lenueenville as Priucipal of the College,
and, in 1846, the College building was
taken poxsession of.  Here Dr. Nicolls
worked till his death, in 1877, His
memory is one that will Jive.  His per
sunal influence on his pupils was remark-
able and their personal reverence and
atfeetion for him s stromy indeed.  The
mest distingeuished of the first group of
students, Archdeacon Rog, has described
the inceptiom of the work at Lennoxville
under Dr. Nicolls very graphically in one
of the numbers of the *Mitre.” Mr
Petry. the Head Master of the School,
alse wrate an excellent sketch of that
part of the Institution in one of the
numbers of the © Mitre,” for 1895. The
Institution, at Lennexville, is under the
gave—ment of the two Dinceses of Quebec
and atontread.  The Corporation is com-
pesed of an equal number from both
Dinceses.  The Bishops have co ordinate
jurisdiction. This dual government isa
survival of the period hefore 1850, during
which there was one Diocese in the whole
civil Province of Quechec. When the
Diocese of Quehee was divided, in 1850,
it was wisely thought that one Church
Thiversity and one Church High School



